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WALTER L. REYNOLDS, CHIEF CLERK

COMMITTEE ON
EXPENDITURES IN THE EXECUTIVE
DEPARTMENTS

February 28, 1950

Honorable William Langer
United States Senate
Washington

Dear Bill:

In regard to the case of Dr, Martin Sandberger,
the Expenditures Committee decided several weeks
ago that it would make no investigation of the
Nuremberg cases, as it felt it would have no
Jurisdiction because of the Four-Power nature of
the trials. I assume, therefore, that the execu-
tions will be held shortly.

I guess you know I feel ahout this whole sorry
spectacle which we have made of ourselves in con-
nection with alleged American justice., While we
may have caught some bad individuals in the net,
it was purely accidental,

With best wishes, I am

Sincerely,

JOE McCARTHY
MeC :dp
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